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Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Sellec Special Cables Ltd Pension Scheme

Lilias Gardiner <Lilias.Gardiner@xafinityconsulting.com> 30 April 2015 at 11:19
To: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Georgina,

Mr Methley was only ever a Trustee and not a member.

When the scheme was set up Mr Stephen Hoole and Mrs Kay Hoole were members. Mrs Hoole transferred her
benefits in 2007.

Mr Hoole has crystallised his funds and I've attached his Post BCE statement for your records. He originally
partially vested his fund 30/11/2008 and is now fully vested with effect from 01/11/2013.

The next statutory review is due 30/11/16 and the GAD max is currently £30,332.21.

As Mr Hoole is the only member of the scheme it is not registered with The Pensions Regulator.

| hope this clarifies matters for you.

Kind regards

Lilias Gardiner
SIP Consultant

T: 01786 237 029 F: 0845 345 9518

Xafinity

Scotia House

Castle Business Park
Stirling

FK9 4Tz

lilias.gardiner@xafinityconsulting.com
www.xafinity.com
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From: Georgina Stuliglowa [mailto:georginas@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 20 April 2015 08:24

To: Lilias Gardiner

Subject: Sellec Special Cables Ltd Pension Scheme

[Quoted text hidden]

Xafinity Consulting Limited (Reg no. 2459442), Xafinity PT Limited (Reg no. 00232565), Xafinity Pensions Consulting Limited (Reg no. 4436642), Xafinity Pension Trustees Limited
(Reg no. 1450089), Hazell Carr (ES) Services Limited (Reg no. 2372343), Hazell Carr (PN) Services Limited (Reg no. 236752), Hazell Carr (SG) Services Limited (Reg no. 1867603) and
HR Trustees Limited (Reg no. 745598) are all registered in England and Wales at Phoenix House, 1 Station Hill, Reading, RG1 1NB.

Xafinity SIPP Services Limited (Reg no. SC069096), Hazell Carr (SA) Services Limited (Reg no. SC086807) and Hazell Carr (AT) Serviced Limited (Reg no. SC420031) are all registered
in Scotland at Scotia House, Castle Business Park, Stirling, FK9 4TZ. Xafinity SSAS is a trading name of Xafinity SIPP Services Limited and Xafinity Pension Trustees Limited.

Authorisation:

Xafinity Consulting Limited and Xafinity SIPP Services Limited are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Hazell Carr (ES) Services
Limited, Hazell Carr (PN) Services Ltd, Hazell Carr (SA) Services Limited, Hazell Carr (SG) Services Limited and Hazell Carr (AT) Services Limited are
Appointed Representatives of Xafinity SIPP Services Limited.
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